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Christy Rook

From: Heather Gimble
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 3:13 PM
To: Buffalo.Political; Wide Orbit Payments - Region 1; National Political
Subject: Fw: New Orders: Tim Kennedy for Congress [est. 11666]

 
 

Heather Gimble 

Operations Director - National/Network 

Townsquare Media  

heather.gimble@townsquaremedia.com 

Mobile: 903-530-6555 

From: Hartswick, Aidan <Aidan.Hartswick@Katzmedia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: Shari Lynch <shari.lynch@townsquaremedia.com>; Heather Gimble <Heather.Gimble@townsquaremedia.com>; 
Buffalo Traffic <BuffaloTraffic@townsquaremedia.com>; Desiree Kaspriski <desiree.kaspriski@audacy.com> 
Cc: Lavorerio, Jessica <Jessica.Lavorerio@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: New Orders: Tim Kennedy for Congress [est. 11666]  
  
Good afternoon! 
  
New orders are being sent down for Tim Kennedy for Congress – est. 11666. 
  
NAB and spot to run remain the same until further notice. Proof of payment will be sent as soon as we receive. 
  
Please note that there is a 12noon cut-off for any spots on 4/30. 
  
Please confirm in the system and let us know if you have any questions – Thanks! 
  
Aidan Hartswick 
Political Coordinator 
333 East City Avenue, Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 
Aidan.Hartswick@KatzMedia.com 
o 215.557.4233 | m 802.373.8070 

 

 
  
  

Internet Email Warning 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.  
 


